
AGENDA 
TOWN OF PITTSFORD 

ZONING BOARD OF APPEALS 
FEBRUARY 17, 2025 

 
This agenda is subject to change. 

 
Please take notice that the Town of Pittsford Zoning Board of Appeals will hold the following meeting on 
Monday, February 17, 2025, in the Lower-Level Meeting Room of Pittsford Town Hall, 11 S. Main 
Street, and beginning at 6:30PM local time.  
__________________________________________________________________________________ 
 
CONTINUED HEARING  
 
4000 East Avenue – Tax ID 151.06-2-45  
Applicant is requesting relief from Town Code Section 185-121 A. for the substitution and relocation a 
4.5-foot fence in front of the front setback off of East Avenue. This property is zoned Residential 
Neighborhood (RN). 
__________________________________________________________________________________ 
 
NEW HEARINGS  
 
526 Pittsford Henrietta Townline Road – Tax ID 177.03-2-38 
Applicant is requesting relief from Town Code Sections 185-113 B. (1) & (2) for the construction of an 
oversized and over-height pool house. This property is zoned Residential Neighborhood (RN).  
 
597 Mendon Road – Tax ID 178.03-2-10 
Applicant is requesting relief from Town Code Sections 185-113 B. (1) & (2) for an addition to the 
existing oversized and over-height detached garage/pool house. This property is zoned Residential 
Neighborhood (RN).  
__________________________________________________________________________________ 
 
OTHER BUSINESS 
 
Approval of Minutes 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
----------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------- 
The next scheduled meeting is for Monday, March 17, 2025. 



Zoning Board of Appeals 
Referral Form Information

ZB25-000001

Property Address:
526 Pittsford Henrietta Town Line Road  PITTSFORD, NY 14534

Property Owner:
Keenan, Matthew R
526 Pittsf Henr Town Line Rd
Pittsford, NY 14534

Applicant or Agent:
Paul Morabito, Morabito Architects

Present Zoning of Property: RN Residential Neighborhood
Area Variance - Residential and Non-Profit

Town Code Requirement is: Proposed Conditions: Resulting in the Following Variance:
Right Lot Line: 0 Right Lot Line: 0 Right Lot Line: 0.0
Left Lot Line: 0 Left Lot Line: 0 Left Lot Line: 0.0
Front Setback: 0 Front Setback: 0 Front Setback: 0.0
Rear Setback: 0 Rear Setback: 0 Rear Setback: 0.0
Height: 12 Height: 14.5 Height: 2.5
Size: 180 Size: 511 Size: 331.0
 
Code Sections: Applicant is requesting relief from Town Code Sections 185-113 B. (1) & (2) for the construction of an
oversized and over-height pool house. This property is zoned Residential Neighborhood (RN).

Staff Notes: The proposed "pool house" will contain approximately 140 SF of enclosed space and approximately 370 SF
of overhang unenclosed area. 

January 20, 2025  ARZ
  

Date  April Zurowski - 



526 Pittsford Henrietta TL Road

Town of Pittsford GIS

Printed January 20, 2025

The information depicted on this map is representational and should be
used for general reference purposes only.  No warranties, expressed or
implied, are provided for the data or its use or interpretation.

0 190 38095 ft

0 50 10025 m

1:2,257 





TOWN OF PITTSFORD
ZONING BOARD OF APPEALS

APPLICATION FOR AREA VARIANCE
Submission Date: Hearing Date:

Applicant:

Address:

Phone: E-Mail:

Agent:
(if different than Applicant)

Address:

Phone: E-Mail:

Property Owner:
(if different than Applicant)

Address:

Phone: E-Mail:

(If applicant is not the property owner please complete the Authorization to Make Application Form.)

Property Location: Current Zoning:

Tax Map Number:

Application For: Residential Commercial Other

Please describe, in detail, the proposed project:

SWORN STATEMENT: As applicant or legal agent for the above described property, I do hereby swear that all 
statements, descriptions, and signatures appearing on this form and all accompanying materials are true and accurate to 
the best of my knowledge.

(Owner or Applicant Signature) (Date)

Rev. 10/19/17 5

January 16, 2025 February 17, 2025

Paul Morabito

121 Sully's trail suite 4 Pittsford 14534

(585) 264-1330 paul@morabitoarchitects.com

Matthew Keenan and Jamie Adams

526 Pittsford Henrietta TLR

(585) 475-8432 mkeenan@mapstoneveritas.com

K2 RN

177.03-2-38

Construction of a 511 sq ft gazebo/pool storage structure whereas 180 sq ft is max size permitted

with a height of 14'-6" whereas 12' max height is permitted

1-16-2025

Code sections 185.113 B. (1) & (2)





The additional height requested is to keep the lowest roof pitch at a minimum of 4/12













Zoning Board of Appeals 
Referral Form Information

ZB25-000002

Property Address:
597 Mendon Road  PITTSFORD, NY 14534

Property Owner:
Rector, Paul T
10820 Broken Brook Cv
Austin, TX 78726

Applicant or Agent:
Gregg Bowering, Bowering Homes

Present Zoning of Property: RN Residential Neighborhood
Area Variance - Residential and Non-Profit

Town Code Requirement is: Proposed Conditions: Resulting in the Following Variance:
Right Lot Line: 0 Right Lot Line: 0 Right Lot Line: 0.0
Left Lot Line: 0 Left Lot Line: 0 Left Lot Line: 0.0
Front Setback: 0 Front Setback: 0 Front Setback: 0.0
Rear Setback: 0 Rear Setback: 0 Rear Setback: 0.0
Height: 12 Height: 24.5 Height: 12.5
Size: 180 Size: 1349 Size: 1169
 
Code Sections: Applicant is requesting relief from Town Code Sections 185-113 B. (1) & (2) for an addition to the existing
oversized and over-height detached garage/pool house. This property is zoned Residential Neighborhood (RN).

Staff Notes: The existing detached garage recieved a variance in 2020 to rebuild a 676 SF detached garage from the
1970s. The existing detached garage was approved for 864 SF and 24.8 FT in height. The applicant is now requesting a
485 FT addition 18 FT in height to the existing detached garage.

January 20, 2025  ARZ
  

Date  April Zurowski - 



597 Mendon Road

Town of Pittsford GIS

Printed January 20, 2025

The information depicted on this map is representational and should be
used for general reference purposes only.  No warranties, expressed or
implied, are provided for the data or its use or interpretation.

0 190 38095 ft

0 50 10025 m

1:2,257 



























DRAFT MINUTES 012025 
 

 TOWN OF PITTSFORD 
ZONING BOARD OF APPEALS 

JANUARY 20, 2025 
 
Minutes of the Town of Pittsford Zoning Board of Appeals meeting held on January 20, 2025 at 6:30PM 
local time. The meeting took place in the Lower-Level Meeting Room of Pittsford Town Hall, 11 S. Main 
Street. 
 
PRESENT: Phil Castleberry, Jennifer Iacobucci, Mary Ellen Spennacchio-Wagner, Jim Pergolizzi, Barbara 
Servé, Tom Kidera 
 
ABSENT:  
 
ALSO PRESENT: April Zurowski, Planning Assistant; Bill Zink, Building Inspector; Robert Koegel, Town 
Attorney; Naveen Havannavar, Town Board Liaison 
 
ATTENDANCE: There were 23 members of the public present.     
 
Board Member Pergolizzi called the meeting to order at 6:30PM. 
 
RETURNING PUBLIC HEARING: 
 
4000 East Avenue – Tax ID 151.06-2-45 
Applicant is requesting relief from Town Code Section 185-121 A. for the substitution and relocation of a 4.5-
foot fence in front of the front setback off of East Avenue. This property is zoned Residential Neighborhood 
(RN). 

Board Member Pergolizzi stated that there is an open public hearing on this matter. 

Board Member Phil Castleberry abstained. 

Peter Ragusa, Property Manager for 4000 East Avenue, reintroduced the application. He stated that the plans 
have been revised to include additional landscaping along East Avenue to shield the fence. Board Member 
Pergolizzi asked if the fence was moved from the previous plan. Mr. Ragusa stated that the fence was not 
moved. Vice Chairperson Servé stated that a 4.5-foot-tall board-on-board fence is out of character with the 
East Avenue corridor. Board Member Pergolizzi stated that the Board had previously granted a variance for a 
sound wall that was not built. He emphasized that the new request is for a problem that could have been 
solved with the old approval. Mr. Ragusa stated that the owners were not as involved with the rehabilitation of 
the property in 2021, and that after all of the wood was purchased for the sound wall, the owner did not want to 
construct the wall, as he felt it segmented the yard.  

Mr. Ragusa stated that the plan has been revised to include 43 mature 8-foot-tall arborvitae. This will shield the 
fence throughout the year. Mr. Ragusa presented a to-scale model of the proposed plantings and fence. He 
explained that in order for vegetation to be a sufficient sound barrier, 100 feet of dense forest would be 
needed. Therefore, the fence and vegetation combination will provide enough sound deterrence.   

Board Member Pergolizzi asked for public comment. Hearing none, Board Member Pergolizzi motioned to hold 
over the public hearing, seconded by Board Member Servé; all ayes, none opposed. 

NEW PUBLIC HEARINGS: 
 
192 Knickerbocker Road – Tax ID 164.15-2-39.2 
Applicant is requesting relief from Town Code Sections 185-17 L. (1) for a garage addition extending past the 
building line and not meeting the minimum side setback; 185-17 L. (1) and 185-113 B. (3) for a kitchen terrace 
extending past the building line and forward of the rear wall of the home; 185-17 L. (1) for a screen room 



DRAFT MINUTES 012025 
 
addition not meeting the minimum side setback; 185-17 L. (1) and 185-113 B. (3) for a spa not meeting the 
minimum side setback and forward of the rear wall of the home; and 185-17 G. for surpassing maximum 
building footprint. This property is zoned Residential Neighborhood (RN). 
 
Board Member Pergolizzi opened the public hearing.  
 
Mark Bayer, of Bayer Landscape Architecture, introduced the application. David Bayer, of Bayer Landscape 
Architecture; Dave Crowe, of DJC Architecture; Meghan Larrabee, of 192 Knickerbocker Road; and Brendan 
Larrabee, of 192 Knickerbocker Road; were also in attendance.  
 
Mr. M. Bayer stated that this property is secluded, as it is more than 200 feet off of Knickerbocker Road and 
backs up to neighbors fronting Carters Grove. The property is considered a flag lot, so the setbacks, building 
line, and home orientation create a limited area for improvements that meet zoning regulations. Therefore, the 
applicant has requested a total of nine variances for four different improvements. The applicant is planning to 
construct a garage addition, a screen room, an outdoor kitchen terrace, and a spa. Additional variance 
requests will be submitted as part of “Phase 2” of the total rehabilitation project. 
 
Board Member Pergolizzi asked if neighbors were contacted. Ms. Larrabee stated that four of seven neighbors 
on Carters Grove were reached, and no concerns were heard. 190 Knickerbocker Road submitted a letter of 
support.  
 
Board Member Pergolizzi shared concern for the variance request for surpassing the maximum building 
footprint. Mr. M. Bayer stated that although the maximum building footprint was surpassed, the lot coverage is 
well under the 40% maximum. Ms. Zurowski stated that the maximum building footprint is set for the primary 
structure and includes all continuous roofs, so the accessory structures seen on the future plan will not require 
an additional maximum footprint variance. Mr. D. Bayer stated that the impervious coverage calculation 
includes future impervious areas, so a variance for lot coverage will not be requested.  
 
Board Member Iacobucci stated that the significant grade change will shield the residents on Carters Grove 
from the proposed improvements. Mr. M. Bayer stated that additional screening is also proposed.  
 
Board Member Pergolizzi asked for public comment. Hearing none, Board Member Kidera motioned to close 
the public hearing, seconded by Board Member Spennacchio-Wagner; all ayes, none opposed. 
 
A written resolution to grant the area variances for 192 Knickerbocker Road was unanimously approved. 
 
83 Kilbourn Road – Tax ID 138.14-1-24 
Applicant is requesting relief from Town Code Section 185-17 E. for the construction of an addition not meeting 
the total side setback requirement. This property is zoned Residential Neighborhood (RN). 
 
Board Member Pergolizzi opened the public hearing.  
 
Chuck Smith, of Design Works Architecture, introduced the application. He stated that the garage was 
expanded previously, which was granted a variance in the past. The home is not parallel to the property lines, 
so any expansion creates difficulty to meet setbacks. Mr. Smith stated that the most affected neighbor was 
contacted, but it is a rental, so no feedback was heard.  
 
Board Member Pergolizzi asked for public comment. Hearing none, Board Member Iacobucci motioned to 
close the public hearing, seconded by Board Member Castleberry; all ayes, none opposed. 
 
A written resolution to grant the area variance for 83 Kilbourn Road was unanimously approved. 
 
 
 



DRAFT MINUTES 012025 
 
39 N Country Club Drive – Tax ID 151.06-1-45 
Applicant is requesting relief from Town Code Section 185-17 B. (1) for the construction of an addition 
extending past the building line. This property is zoned Residential Neighborhood (RN). 
 
Board Member Pergolizzi opened the public hearing.  
 
Justin White, of 39 N Country Club Drive, introduced the application. He is requesting the garage addition to 
accommodate his son’s disability. The garage will allow for an indoor wheelchair ramp and space for the 
accessible van to fit into the garage. The neighbor at 35 N Country Club Drive submitted a letter in favor of the 
project. 
 
Board Member Pergolizzi asked for public comment. Hearing none, Board Member Castleberry motioned to 
close the public hearing, seconded by Board Member Servé; all ayes, none opposed. 
 
A written resolution to grant the area variance for 39 N Country Club Drive was unanimously approved. 
 
148 W Jefferson Road – Tax ID 164.01-1-8.1 
Applicant is requesting relief from Town Code Section 185-17 E. for the construction of an addition not meeting 
the minimum and total side setback requirements. This property is zoned Residential Neighborhood (RN). 
 
Board Member Pergolizzi opened the public hearing.  
 
Dave Crower, of DJC Architecture, introduced the application. The addition will serve as an attached “pool 
house” to include a gym, kitchen and dining area, and indoor pickleball facilities. The addition is located on the 
east side of the lot, closest to Sutherland High School, and furthest from the closest neighbor. Mr. Crowe 
stated that this addition will come with a complete pool and backyard renovation.  
 
Ms. Zurowski stated that relocation of the pool may require a variance, as the addition will create a new rear 
wall of the home.   
 
Board Member Iacobucci asked if the applicant is nearing the maximum lot coverage. Ms. Zurowski stated that 
the improvements will not result in a lot coverage overage.  
 
Board Member Pergolizzi asked for public comment. Hearing none, Board Member Kidera motioned to close 
the public hearing, seconded by Board Member Spennachio-Wagner second.  
 
A written resolution to grant the area variance for 148 W Jefferson Roads was unanimously approved. 
 
OTHER DISCUSSION: 
 
Board Member Pergolizzi motioned to approve the minutes of December 16, 2024. Following a unanimous 
voice vote, the minutes were approved, none opposed. 
 
Board Member Pergolizzi closed the meeting at 7:56PM. 
 
Respectfully submitted,  
 
 
      
April Zurowski 
Planning Assistant 

 
OFFICIAL MINUTES ARE ON FILE IN THE OFFICE OF THE PLANNING DEPARTMENT 


	FINAL just missing minutes
	021725
	TOWN OF PITTSFORD
	ZONING BOARD OF APPEALS
	FEBRUARY 17, 2025
	__________________________________________________________________________________
	CONTINUED HEARING
	4000 East Avenue – Tax ID 151.06-2-45
	Applicant is requesting relief from Town Code Section 185-121 A. for the substitution and relocation a 4.5-foot fence in front of the front setback off of East Avenue. This property is zoned Residential Neighborhood (RN).
	__________________________________________________________________________________
	NEW HEARINGS
	526 Pittsford Henrietta Townline Road – Tax ID 177.03-2-38
	Applicant is requesting relief from Town Code Sections 185-113 B. (1) & (2) for the construction of an oversized and over-height pool house. This property is zoned Residential Neighborhood (RN).
	597 Mendon Road – Tax ID 178.03-2-10
	Applicant is requesting relief from Town Code Sections 185-113 B. (1) & (2) for an addition to the existing oversized and over-height detached garage/pool house. This property is zoned Residential Neighborhood (RN).
	__________________________________________________________________________________
	OTHER BUSINESS

	526 PH TL Road Referral Form
	526 PH TL Road RN Map
	526 PH TL Road Aerial Photo
	526 PH TL Road Pool House - ZBA App, Plans, Survey
	526 PH TL Road Pool House - Plans & Survey
	526 PH TL Road Pool House - Plans & Survey
	526 PH TL Road Pool House - Plans

	597 Mendon Road Referral Form
	597 Mendon Road RN Map
	597 Mendon Road Aerial Photo
	597 Mendon Road Garage&Pool House - ZBA App
	DOC011625
	revised Rector application 1-3-25


	DRAFT 012025



